Ashish Aher

Industrial Designer

www.ashishaher.com

ashishaher96@gmail.com +91-9527877767

Date of Birth: 15th Feb 1996

Hello! I did my Masters in Universal Design from NID Bangalore, as a Product designer, I enjoy designing products that enhance the human experience and make technology meaningful. I believe design has a great potential to deal with diverse issues in our society and bring a positive change in the world.

Education

National Institute of Design, Bangalore

M. Des , Universal Design 2019- 2022

M. I. T. (E), Aurangabad

B. E. , Mechanical Engineering 2014-2018

Tools

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe XD
Autodek Fusion 360
Autodesk Sketchbook
Figma
Grasshopper
Rhinocerous 3D
Ultimaker Cura

Skills

Design

CAD modeling
Ideation- Sketching
Industrial design
Interaction design
Rapid Prototyping
Rendering
Wireframes

Research

User Research Research Methodology Task Analysis Journey Mapping

Experience

Jio (Reliance Industries Limited)

Industrial/Experience designer April 2022-Present Jio devices

HoloWorld

Industrial designer
Aug 2021- Feb 2022
Mo-cap devices for Virtual Reality.

Grind Masters Machines Pvt. Ltd

Project Trainee

October 2017- March 2018

Application of 3D printing in machine tool industry.

Recognition

Times of India

Safeguarding society against Covid-19 through design 2020

Low-cost DIY face shields

Autodesk Fusion 360

Second Place 2018

Fusion 360 Challenge organized by Autodesk Fusion 360 India

Robocon- 2015

Top 10 teams (AIR 9) 2015

National level robotics contest organized by Asia-Pacific Broadcasting Union

Fabrication

3D Printing Laser Cutting

Languages

English Marathi Hindi